Brian Simpson

614.554.7561 briansimpson13@gmail.com

WHO IS BRIAN?

A passionate designer with a strong desire to articulate space that benefits both the end user and client.

An eclectic individual who possesses a diverse combination of knowledge, experiences, and interests.

A perennial student who is a quick learner and has a thirst for knowing how and why something works.

A team player who has the initiative to lead when necessary.

PORTFOLIO

www.briansimpson.us

EXPERIENCE

M+A Architects

775 Yard Street, Suite 325, Columbus, OH 43212 | 614.764.0407

Project Manager / Architect | November 2014 to present

Management of projects from pre-design through construction administration which range from small interior renovations to a 24 acre site development containing 3 new buildings (core, shell, and interiors) for a prominent corporate client.

Involvement in projects includes team management, client management, design team coordination, end-user coordination, production, design, and design implementation through construction administration.

Additional internal duties include involvement within a BIM/Revit Committee and Firm Standards Committee.

WSA Studio

982 S Front Street, Columbus, OH 43206 | 614.824.1633

Senior Associate / Architect | April 2013 to November 2014

Project Management level position with exposure to diverse roles within the firm as well as varying project sizes from small to large. Administering and managing projects of various scales. Additional roles include staff planning and training staff in BIM software environment.

BHDP ARCHITECTURE

274 Marconi Blvd, Columbus, OH 43215 | 614.486.1960

Senior Intern Architect | September 2010 to April 2013

A challenging and rewarding position with heavy exposure in design, development, and construction documentation and detailing. Worked on several multi-faceted teams in a variety of roles, including engineering coordination, product research, submittal review, LEED, and rendering.

FORD & ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS

1500 West First Avenue, Columbus, OH 43212 | 614.488.6252

Intern | October 2006 to December 2008

Intern position with diverse learning opportunities, including field verification, construction documenting, submittal reviews, and rendering.

W.D. PARTNERS

7007 Discovery Blvd., Dublin, OH 43017 | 614.634.7000

Intern | June 2006 to October 2006

Played an integral part in the renovation of several thousand Starbucks stores and progressed into the role of point-person for a four person drafting team working on the project. Responsibilities included coordinating between international and internal production teams, verifying submitted work, and the development of construction documentation and detailing.

QUALIFICATIONS

Ohio | Registered Architect North Carolina | Registered Architect

SOFTWARE CAPABILITIES

Revit (Expert), Autocad, Ecotect, Adobe Creative Suite (Expert), Rhinoceros, Sketchup, Microstation, Microsoft Office

EDUCATION

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY | September 2004 to June 2010

Austin E. Knowlton School of Architecture

Master of Architecture | June 2010

Bachelor of Science, Architecture | June 2008

Italy Study Abroad - Spring Quarter | Spring 2007

Art Minor, emphasis in photography | June 2008